Cyngor Cymuned Eglwyswrw Community Council.

A Community Council Meeting was held on Tuesday 4th January 2022

commencing at 8.00.p.m. at the Old School Eglwyswrw.

Present:

Chairman: Ceirwyn John

Councillors: Gareth Johnson, Enid Cole, Llinos Davies, Lon Davies, Ieuan Davies.

County Councillor: Cllr. Cris Tomos

Clerk: Helen Evans

Chairman Remarks.

The Chairman welcomed all members to the meeting.

Apologies: Arwel Evans

Meeting - 07.12.2021

Enid Cole proposed and Gareth Johnson seconded that the minutes were a true record. The Chairman signed the minutes.

Matters arising from the minutes

80. There were no matters arising from minutes.

Correspondence

- 81. Bank Balance 25.12.2021 £8,082.27
- 82. Pembrokeshire County Council Precept information 2022/23. After discussion Gareth Johnson proposed and Enid Cole seconded to make an application to raise the precept to £6,000 a year. Helen to complete relevant paperwork.
- 83. Precept Payment £1,666.00
- 84. Invoice from Dylan Evans for Grass cutting around the Village. Invoice for £35.00. Before discussion Helen Evans and Ceirwyn John declared an interest in the matter. Lon Davies proposed and Ieuan Davies seconded for the payment to be made.
- 85. St' Cristiolus Church. Payment towards the flood lights and Xmas Tree lights. £150.00 for the floodlights and £10.00 for the Xmas lights. £160.00 in total. Enid Cole proposed and leuan Davies seconded for the payment to be made.
- 86. Clerks Expenses May 21/December 21. Before discussion Helen Evans and Ceirwyn John declared an interest in the matter. £850 and 32.40 expenses £882.40. Gareth Johnson proposed and Enid Cole seconded for the Council to pay.
- 87. Letter from Clebran regarding a financial contribution. Before discussion Cllr. Cris Tomos declared an interest in the matter. Ieuan Davies proposed and Gareth Johnson seconded a contribution of £100.00.

- 88. Nevern Enhancing Pembrokeshire Grant. We have received a letter from Wyn Harries on behalf of Nevern Show regarding a contribution from the Eglwyswrw grant allocated. Helen has confirmation that the allocation for Eglwyswrw has been used to pay for a sound system etc for the Community Hall.
- 89. Pembrokeshire County Council Planning decision, Plas Y Coed, Eglwyswrw. Application has been conditionally approved for extension to existing dwelling comprising of garage, utility room and WC and all associated works.
- 90. Pembrokeshire County Council Planning decision. Treclynfa, Eglwyswrw for external works to ancillary accommodation (in retrospect) This is conditionally approved.
- 91. Pembrokeshire County Council Planning application Heol Yr Eglwys, Eglwyswrw. Proposed residential development and associated works. There is still a huge concern regarding this development. Cllr. Cris Tomos to arrange a public site meeting. Arwel Evans will set up a link on the Eglwyswrw Face book page for residents to send in their concerns and views. Gareth Johnson will compose a letter on behalf of the Community Council.

Any Other Matter

- 92. Email from Heather Tomos regarding rubbish and dog poo bags left in the layby in Penbigni. Cllr. Cris Tomos to contact Pembrokeshire County Council regarding signage.
- 93. Helen has been informed regarding the sign at the entrance of Maes Hafren is worn and faded. Helen to contact Emrys Llewellyn regarding a new sign.

Date of next meeting: Tuesday 1st February at 8.00p.m.

Meeting closed at 9.15 pm